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October 8, 2015

Mr. James Ryan Hollingsworth, Superintendent
Marion County Board of Education

188 Winchester Drive

Hamilton, AL 35570

Dear Mr. Hollingsworth:

RE: FY 2016 Original Budget

Enclosed is your approved FY 2016 Systemwide Original Budget.

Budgets should be monitored and amendments submitted as needed in accordance with
amendment procedures. Please be reminded that budget amendments should be transmitted
via the LEA Accounting File Upload System.

We appreciate the diligence and hard work required to develop this budget. We intend to
continue to provide you and your staff with guidance and assistance as we work together to
meet the reporting requirements as outlined in the foundation and accountability laws.
Copies should be provided to your staff members who have responsibility in managing the

budget and programs. If you have any questions, please call your accountant at (334) 242-
9914.

Andy Craig
Deputy State Superintendent
Administrative and Financial Services

AC/BK/RH

Enclosure
cc: Chief School Financial Officer
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